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Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: March 7, 1996

TO: M. Childs, Counsel Florida Power & Light Company
Roger Howe, Office of the Public Counsel

FROM: S. Erstling, Division of Legal Services h/
Division of Electric & Gas

RE: Docket No.-960182-B0=Petition of FPL for Approval of Agreement to> Buy Out
the Cypress Energy Standard Offer Contract

VIA FACSIMILE

An informal meeting has been set for Wednesday, March 13, 1996, at 1:30 P.M. in
Conference Room 309, in the Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard, Tallahassee,
Florida.

FPL is requested to have available parties to the Agreement to Buy Out the Cypress
Energy Standard Offer Contract and any other persons who they believe may be able 0
answer questions relative to:

1. The status of existing litigation between the parties to the Agreement.

2. If there is existing litigation with Dade County relative to the facility, persons
who can advise on the status of such litigation.

3. The condition of the existing facility.

4. Persons who can advise on the additional plant to be built in the event the
Commission disapproves the "Agreement to Buy Out”
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